Approved MEETING MINUTES

Little Suamico Town Board of Supervisors Meeting Little Suamico Town Hall, 5964 County Road S, WI 54171 MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023-6:00 P.M.

www.townoflittlesuamico.com

<u>Board Members Present</u>: Dale Mohr, Liz Paape, Tracey Krumrei, Lisa Glinski-Clerk/Treasurer and Sharon VanDenHeuvel, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer.

Board Members Absent: None

Others Present: 28 people in attendance.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER-The opening meeting statement was read, and the Town Board of Supervisors monthly meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Chairman Mohr at the Town Hall. The meeting agenda notice was properly posted.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA- Paape made a motioned to approve Agenda, seconded by Krumrei.

- a. Change in Sequence-None
- b. Removal of Items- None

C

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)-

Krumrei motioned to approve May 2, 2023, minutes as is, seconded by Paape.

Paape motioned to approve May 8, 2023, minutes as is, seconded by Krumrei.

Krumrei motioned to approve May 15, 2023, minutes, seconded by Paape.

CORRESPONDENCE- None

PUBLIC COMMENT- 3 Minutes. Dave Pribyl, Mike Trudell, Frank Nowak, Tom Sikorski, Tom Kapla, Karen Tauscher, and Sherry Tuzinkewich made public comments.

- 1. Approval for 2023-24 Alcohol Beverage License & Cigarette and Tobacco Products License Applications- Clerk Glinski read off the names of the bars that turned in their application. Paape questioned the incident that happened at Archies and whether their license should be approved. Paape made a motion to approve all the licenses, apart from Archies until the board had further information on their involvement on the stabbing/shooting incident that occurred on April 29, 2023. (Put on the working meeting agenda to invite Jill Lambert and Deputy Baeten for clarification) Krumrei seconded the motion. Motion carried, voice vote. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 2. Approval for 23-25 Operator License Application Request(s)- Clerk Glinski stated we will be getting Op license throughout the year. Paape made a motion to approve the 14 licenses, Krumrei seconded the motion. Motion carried, voice vote. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 3. Representatives from Town of Morgan to discuss Solar Farms and their concerns- Chairman Mohr stated he was contacted that the Reps could not make it, possibly come to the Monday working meeting. Mohr gave an overview of what was occurring in the Town of Morgan.
- 4. Approval to Purchasing Badger Books- Clerk Glinski stated the pros and gave a rough estimate of purchasing

- Badger Books for the elections. Decision was tabled to the July meeting so the Board could do their research.
- 5. Approval for Speed Limit Reduction on Hoganwood Circle- Paape stated there was no 'set' speed limit in Hoganwood Circle and per the DOT, the Town can set the speed limit. Paape made a motion that the Town of Little Suamico establish a speed limit of 25 miles for the Subdivision of Hoganwood Circle, Patrick La, Tommary Trail, Ireland Trail, Elizabeth Lane, Songbird Circ, Shady Lawn Circle, and Red Tail Lane to approve and adopt the ordinance subject to any revisions or edits by the Town's attorney. Krumrei seconded the motion. Motion carried, voice vote. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 6. Update on possible library/substation County Supervisor(s)- For information only, Paape gave an overview of uses for the old bank (if the Town was to purchase it) on the corner of S and E. Frontage Rd. Possible Library and other types of services, ex. VA, Health & Human Services, Detective offices, etc.
- 7. Update on Town Code of Ordinance Book- Paape gave update on her continuing work on the ordinance book. Hoping to get it to the Attorney by the end of the year to adopt.
- 8. Park Report- Public Comment 2 Minutes- Krumrei gave a report on the updates they were making on the park.
- Little Suamico Fire Department Report- Zuge stated they had 7 calls for the month of May including vehicle accidents, Mavis call with Pulaski and Pensaukee, and a grass fire. Zuge reminded that 'National Night Out' was August 21st.
- 10. Community Policing Report- Deputy Baeten, (absent) Summary report stated 221 calls: up 35 calls since last month.
- 11. Road Report- Mohr stated that we rely on Oconto County Highway for asphalt work, and they are 3 weeks behind. Received an estimate of \$10,215 from the County for Rost Rd Culvert. Krumrei made a motion to accept the quote, Paape seconded the motion. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 12. Plan Commission- Mohr stated that there were 6 vacancies on the Planning Commission. The Town Board will be reviewing applications.
- 13. Approval of Bills- Paape made a motion to approve payment of bills; Krumrei seconded the motion. Motion carried, voice vote. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 14. Potential Agenda Items-Mohr asked Supervisors if they had anything for the next agenda; nothing reported.
- 15. Announcements/General Information-None
- 16. Next Meeting Date-July 10th, 2023.
- 17. Adjournment-Paape made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:22. Krumrei seconded the motion.

If you are an individual with a disability and need a special accommodation while attending any meeting, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please notify the Chairman at 826-7863 or the Clerk at 826-7655 at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting so that appropriate accommodations can be made.

People who are members of another governmental body, but who are not members of this board, may attend this meeting. Their attendance could result in a quorum of another governmental body being present. Such a quorum is unintended, and they are not meeting to exercise the authorities, duties, and responsibilities of any other governmental body.

Respectfully Submitted, Lisa Glinski- Clerk/Treasurer